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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: January 19, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: First Read and Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 3516.5 Emergency
Schedules

PRESENTED BY: Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Review proposed revisions to Board Policy 3516.5 Emergency Schedules and provide direction
to approve or to bring back to the next regular board meeting for approval.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The following changes are being made to Board Policy 3516.5 Emergency Schedules:

e Updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring districts applying to the
Superintendent of Public Instruction to obtain apportionment credit for days and minutes
lost due to emergency closure after September 1, 2021.

e To certify in an affidavit that the district has a plan for offering independent study within
10 days of school closure to impacted students.

e Also updated to reflect the requirement that the plan for independent study address the
establishment, within a reasonable time, of independent study master agreements and
require the reopening in person once allowable under direction from the city or county
health officer.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner for Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational
Services

Attachment: Compared Policy



